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From: Diane Aitken [diane.aitken@dom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 4:23 PM
To: Patel, Chandu
Cc: Barry Bryant
Subject: Dominion's Me-Too letter NA3-11-030 dated July 5, 2011, regarding CP RAI Question 

08.04-1, Supp 1.
Attachments: image001.gif; image005.png; image006.png; NA3-11-030 Enclosure page 2 of 4.pdf; 

TXNB-11016 CP RAI 03.03.03-2 Supp 1 response.pdf; TXNB-11017 CP RAI 08.04-1 Supp 1 
response.pdf; NA3-11-014 Enclosure page 7 of 10.pdf; TXNB-10087 CP RAI 08.04-1 
response.pdf

Chandu, 
 
At the end of our draft Section 8.2 follow‐up RAIs (5832) teleconference this morning, we briefly discussed 
Dominion’s Me‐Too letter NA3‐11‐030 dated July 5, 2011, regarding CP RAI Question 08.04‐1, Supp 1. 
 
Provided below is a discussion regarding that letter with respect to CP RAI Question 08.04‐1, Supp 1 that will 
hopefully clarify any issues/concerns your reviewer may have regarding this item and eliminate any additional 
submittals. 
 
Page 2 of the Enclosure to NA3‐11‐030 (attached) indicates that the response to Comanche Peak (CP) RAI 
Question # 08.04‐1, Supp 1 (CP RAI #183) submitted by CP letter TXNB‐11017 dated 3/23/2011 has been 
endorsed by Dominion.  The CP RAI Question # is indicated as “08.04‐1, Supp 1” because CP letter TXNB‐11017 
indicated that a Supplemental Response to CP RAI #183 was submitted.   
 
Please note that the response heading for all CP RAI supplemental responses is titled “SUPPLEMENTAL 
INFORMATION.” A copy of TXNB‐11017 and TXNB‐11016 (also referenced in NA3‐11‐030 for a supplemental 
response to RAI 03.07.04‐2) which show this are attached for your reference. 
 
As additional information, I have attached the initial response to CP RAI Question # 08.04‐1 submitted by CP 
letter TXNB‐10087 dated 12/16/2010 and Dominion Me‐Too letter NA3‐11‐014, dated 03/16/2011, which 
endorsed that response. 
 
Please feel free to give me a call or have your reviewer call me if this issue requires further discussion or action 
on our part. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Diane 
 

 
 
Diane E. Aitken 
North Anna 3 Project 
Dominion Resources Services Inc. 
Innsbrook Technical Center, 2SW 
 
804-273-2694 office 
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804-310-6552 cell 
diane.aitken@dom.com 
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SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Comanche Peak, Units 3 and 4  

Luminant Generation Company LLC 

Docket Nos. 52-034 and 52-035 

RAI NO.:  4294 (CP RAI #146) 
 
SRP SECTION:  03.07.04 – Seismic Instrumentation 
 
QUESTIONS for Geosciences and Geotechnical Engineering Branch 1 (RGS1) 
 
DATE OF RAI ISSUE:  2/26/2010 

QUESTION NO.:  03.07.04-2 
 
Paragraph IV(a)4 of Appendix S of 10 CFR 50 requires that, "Suitable instrumentation must be provided 
so that the seismic response of nuclear power plant features important to safety can be evaluated 
promptly after an earthquake."  Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.166 provides the guidance regarding the 
instrumentation and procedures to make the required evaluation. 
  
In FSAR subsection 3.7.4.1, “Comparison with Regulatory Guide 1.12” you proposed to use foundation-
level instrumentation for operating basis earthquake (OBE) determinations.  The FSAR states that “it is 
acceptable to perform a CAV check of seismic responses measured at the R/B and PS/B foundation 
locations”.  RG 1.166 explicitly states that “The evaluation to determine whether the OBE was exceeded 
should be performed using data obtained from the three components of the free-field ground motion (i.e., 
two horizontal and one vertical)”.   Also, Appendix A to RG 1.166, which provides interim OBE 
exceedance guidelines in the case that the installed seismic instrumentation or data processing 
equipment is inoperable, states that “For plants at which instrumentally determined data are available 
only from an instrument installed on a foundation, the cumulative absolute velocity (CAV) check (see 
Regulatory Position 4.2 of this guide) is not applicable.”   Considering that the CAV value of 0.16g-sec 
was defined using free-field instruments, the staff is not clear based on the justification provided in the 
FSAR and is concerned that the plant may not be shutdown in all instances when RG 1.166 anticipated a 
shutdown would be performed.  Please provide further clarification why foundation instrument records are 
appropriate for CAV checks for CPNPP’s OBE determinations. 
  

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 

In the previous response to this RAI (ML100950107), Luminant provided clarification that foundation 
instrument records are appropriate for CAV checks for OBE determinations.  In response to a 
teleconference on January 27, 2011, Luminant has decided to provide free-field instrumentation at grade 
in the plant yard in addition to the in-plant seismic instrumentation.  The FSAR has been revised 
accordingly.  

 













U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
CP-201001635 
TXNB-10087 
12/16/2010 
Attachment 2 
Page 1 of 8 
 

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Comanche Peak, Units 3 and 4  

Luminant Generation Company LLC 

Docket Nos. 52-034 and 52-035 

RAI NO.:  5117 (CP RAI #183) 
 
SRP SECTION:  08.04 - Station Blackout  
 
QUESTIONS for Electrical Engineering Branch (EEB) 
 
DATE OF RAI ISSUE:  10/19/2010 

QUESTION NO.:  08.04-1 
 
The regulatory basis for this question is discussed in NUREG-0800, Standard Review Plan (SRP), 
Section 8.4 and Regulatory Guide 1.155. 
 
The US-APWR DCD, Tier 2, Section 8.4.2.2, "Conformance with Regulatory Guidance," states that the 
applicant's conformance with Position C.3.4 of Regulatory Guide 1.155, "Station Blackout," would be 
demonstrated by providing procedures and training to cope with Station Blackout (SBO). US-APWR DCD, 
FSAR Section 13.5, "Plant Procedures," explains that the development of administrative and operating 
procedures to be used by the operating organization (plant staff) is designated as the responsibility of the 
COL Applicant. Therefore, a COL applicant referencing the US-APWR design is responsible for SBO 
procedures, which include (1) Station Blackout Response Guidelines, (2) AC Power restoration 
Guidelines and (3) Severe Weather Guidelines. Confirm whether these procedures and training are 
addressed in the COL, Part 2, FSAR with references to the DCD FSAR description. If these procedures 
are not addressed in the COL FSAR, provide the procedures and revise the FSAR to reflect the addition 
of these procedures. 
  

ANSWER: 
 
DCD Revision 2 Tier 2 Subsection 8.4.2.2 notes that the procedures to cope with SBO are addressed in 
Section 13.5 and the training is addressed in Section 13.2.  These sections, as incorporated into the 
CPNPP FSAR, address how plant procedures and training are developed and implemented for CPNPP 
Units 3 and 4.  These sections address the full range of procedures and training, which includes the 
specific procedures (guidelines) identified in the question.  In particular, although not specifically 
referenced, SBO procedures fall under FSAR Subsection 13.5.2.1.  This subsection addresses Operating 
and Emergency Operating Procedures as well as the Procedure Generation Package.  The Station 
Blackout Response Guideline, the AC Power Restoration Guideline, and a Severe Weather Guideline are 
covered by the discussions in FSAR 13.5.2.1.  The commitment provided in DCD Subsection 8.4.2.2, 
which is incorporated by reference into the FSAR, in concert with the discussions on procedures in 
Sections 13.2 and 13.5, fully address these procedures in the FSAR.  Additional revision of the FSAR is 
not required. 
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Impact on R-COLA 
 
None. 
 
Impact on DCD  
 
None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


